HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY (HESCO)
INVITATION TO BID

Hyderabad Electric Supply Company (HESCO), a Power Distribution Company its core function is to supply,
distribute and sell power (electricity) in the area of 13 districts of Sindh Province invites sealed invitation of bids
through National Competitive Bidding (NCB) by adopting the Single Stage, Single Envelope bidding procedure as
per PPRA Rule from the manufactures / suppliers, registered with Income Tax and Sales Tax Department and who
are on ATL of FBR. The bidder must be supplier / manufacturer of material mentioned against each according to
NTDC/DISCO/PEPCO Drawings/Specifications (Amended to-date). Detailed Specifications / Drawings / DDS No.
are available / mentioned in the bidding documents. The quoted rates must be in local currency without involving
foreign exchange element inclusive of all taxes & duties and exclusive of General Sales Tax.

Tender P .. | Tender | DATE & TIME OF BID
No. Ve Deserphon Hai Quantity | Submission | Opening
1820724 | Distribution Transformer 100 kVA No. 400
1821724 | H.T Spun Poles 45' feet long _ No 500
1822/24 | ACSR Conductor Osprey km 455
1823/24 | ABC Cable 50mm (2 x 50 + 1 x 50) km 20
1824/24 | ABC Cable 16mm (1 x 16 + 1 x 16) km 40
1825/24 | ABC Cable 10mm (2x 10+ 1x 10) km 360
1826/24 | LT CT Operated Smart AMI Energy Meter No 1,650
1827/24 | 3-Phase Whole Current Smart AMI Energy Meter No 12,676
1828/24 | Static Single Phase Smart AMI Energy Meter No 550
1829/24 | 11kV Steel Cross Arms with Braces No 27,000
End Caps for 95 mm? (ABC) No. 5,100
1830724 | End Caps for 70 mm? (ABC) No. 2,500
End Caps for 50 mm? (ABC) No. 1,600
Piercing Connectors Usable on all Seizes of Cable No 10200
(95-16mm?) 5 g 30.04.2024 | 30.04.2024
Dead End Clamp Assembly 95mm? No 2.900 at 11:00 a.m | at 11:30 am
(Bracket + Clamps) : ’
Dead End Clamp Assembly 70mm? 2
183124 (Bracket + Clamps) No. 2,000
Dead End Clamp Assembly 50mm?
(Bracket + Clamps) No. [ 2,000
Suspension Clamp Assembl :
(Clap;np + Assembly) ¥ Ho. 5,000
183224 LT CB for 100 KVA T/F with Box No. 1,500
LT CB for 200 KVA T/F with Box No. 2,400
1833724 | 11KV Shunt Capacitor 450 kVAR (Un Switched) No. 200
HRC Fuse Box with Base 630 Amp No. 3,500
HRC Fuse 200 A No. 6,900
1834/24 "HRC Fuse 300 A No. |_8.200
HRC Fuse 400 A No. 3,015

Bidding documents, containing detailed terms and conditions, method of procurement, procedure of submission of
bids, bid security, opening of bid, evaluation criteria, clarification / rejection of bids, performance guarantee etc. are
available for the interested bidders at 2nd floor, Room No. 237 office of the Manager (Material Management) HESCQO
WAPDA Offices Complex, Hussainabad, Hyderabad. Price of the bidding documents is Rs:2,000/- for each tender
(non-refundable). No tender form will be issued on the date of opening of tenders.

The bids, prepared in accordance with the instructions in the bidding documents, must reach at 2nd floor, Room No.
237 office of the Manager (Material Management) HESCO WAPDA Offices Complex, Hussainabad, Hyderabad on
or before above mentioned closing dates & timings. Bids will be opened on the same day at aforesaid

1al Management)
HESCO Hyderabad
Ph No: 022-9260127

Email mmm@hesco.gov.pk
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